May 20", 2019

Colorado Department of Transportation

James Zufall

State Highway 7 Lower: Lyons to Raymond Project Director
1050 Lee Hill Dr., Boulder, CO 80302

Subject: Kiewit Contractor LOI State Highway 7 Lower: Lyons to Raymond
James,

Kiewit is pleased to submit our LOI for providing CMGC services for the State Highway 7 Lower:
Lyons to Raymond project. We look forward to the informational meeting and One-on-Ones as the
project procurement moves ahead toward the eventual RFP.

You may use my contact information below throughout the procurement process. Thank you.

Sincerely,

KIEWIT INFRASTRUCTURE CO.

Chris Maunder

District Business Development Manager
303-946-3717
Christopher.maunder@kiewit.com

160 Inverness Drive W, Suite 110
Englewood CO 80112
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